From: De La Vega, Scott

To: Elaine Newton

Cc: Rachel K. Dowell; Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson
Subject: RE: Certificate of Divestiture for Kenneth Juster

Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 9:55:31 AM

Received, thank you very much.

Scott A. de la Vega
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Elaine Newton [mailto:enewton@oge.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 9:12 AM

To: De La Vega, Scott_

Cc: Rachel K. Dowell <rkdowell@oge.gov>; Sandra S. Mabry <ssmabry@oge.gov>; Teresa L.
Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>; Rodrick T. Johnson <rjohnson@oge.gov>

Subject: Certificate of Divestiture for Kenneth Juster

Good Morning,

Attached is Certificate of Divestiture OGE-2017-042 for Kenneth Juster, Deputy Assistant to
the President for International Economic Affairs. Please forward the certificate to Mr. Juster.

Please let me know how you would like to retrieve the original certificate. We would
appreciate your forwarding the original certificate to Mr. Juster.

Please confirm receipt of this email by replying to all.

Thanks,
Elaine

Elaine Newton

Associate Counsel

U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3915
Telephone: 202-482-9265




OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: De La Vega, Scott

To: Rachel K. Dowell

Cc: Jude Coard

Subject: RE: K Juster

Date: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 1:30:58 PM

Hi Rachel —

Great news! QIONG) . With that

information and the data (below) from Jude, | think you have everything now.

Please let us know if there is anything else required for issuance of the CD.

Thank you so much for your diligence and patience on this matter —truly appreciated.
Scott A. de la Vega

Ethics Counsel

Office of the White House Counsel

From: Jude Coard _ Attachments withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 6:46 PM
To: 'Rachel K. Dowell' ; De La Vega, Scott
Subject: RE: K Juster

R ' 0" o 6 of NO CD teb in ateched

Exc

R - o' o1 o 11.0f NO CD t@bir
attac! Exc

- now on row 12 of

NO CD tab In attac Exc

Jude B. Coard | Partner

BERDON LLP . Accountants and Advisors
Long Island | One Jericho Plaza, Jericho, NY 11753
New York | 360 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10017

QIC)
I | 212.371.1159 fax
(b)(6) | www.BERDONLLP.com

From: Rachel K. Dowell [mailto:rkdowell@oge.gov]
Sent: April 3, 2017 5:36 PM

To: Jude Coard; 'De La Vega, Scott'

Subject: RE: K Juster

Hi Scott,

As we discussed, the following funds are considered diversified and have been removed from
the CD. Please respond with an updated request where these funds are removed from the CD
list and added to the “no CD” list:

(b)(6) & (b)(3)



(b)(6) & (b)(3)
Also, ilease confirm that Mr. Juster has agreed to [SASSC)

Finally, this email confirms that (0)4). (5). (6)

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Jude Coard [_] Attachments withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:11 PM
To: Rachel K. Dowell; 'De La Vega, Scott'
Subject: RE: K Juster
1.The should have been on the CD list, it was inadvertently removed when we inserted
(b)(6) . It is now on row 111 of the excel.
2. There are only (b)4), (6)

3 The (QERSNE)
Attached are updates PDFs and Excel
Jude B. Coard | Partner

BERDON LLP « Accountants and Advisors
Long Island | One Jericho Plaza, Jericho, NY 11753
New York | 360 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10017

www.BERDONLLP.com

From: Rachel K. Dowell [mailto:rkdowell@oge.gov]
Sent: April 3, 2017 11:32 AM

To: 'De La Vega, Scott'

Cc: Jude Coard

Subject: RE: K Juster

Hi Scott & Jude,

My supervisor has completed her review and has two follow-up questions before we can submit for
final:
b)(3), (5), (6)

—
—
QO
o=z
~
wn

’

Rachel

From: De L Vegs, Scort o [

Sent: Saturday, April 01, 2017 11:35 PM



To: Rachel K. Dowell
Cc: Jude Coard
Subject: RE: K Juster
Hi Rachel —

b) (5)

||

In answer to your specific question about QISHONC!

Finally, would you please let me know if there is a possibility of the CD being issued on Monday;
b) (5)

‘

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time to discuss.

Regards,

Scott A. de la Vega

Ethics Counsel

Office of the White House Counsel

From: Rachel K. Dowell [mailto:rkdowell@oge.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:44 PM

To: ude Coor I O = Ve, scot: I
Subject: RE: K Juster

The CD is currently under review, and my supervisor had two questions so far:

Jude: BISES)

Scott: RISNSNE)

Since she is still reviewing, | may have some additional questions this afternoon. However, the CD
request is still moving along.

From: Jude Coard (maitc/

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Rachel K. Dowell

Ce: 'De La Vega, Scot [N

Subject: RE: K Juster

Rachel, [QIQNONC)




b)(4), (5), (6)
b)(3), (4). (5), (6)

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
Sent: March 31, 2017 8:15 AM

To: Jude Coard

Ce: 'De La Vega, Scot [ NG

Subject: RE: K Juster
Thank you! Can you please remind me what QISHG) is? | am also confirming that, for all of

the BISES)

From: Jude Coard (mal N

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 7:39 PM
To: Rachel K. Dowell

Cc: 'De La Vega, Scott_)'; Kenneth I. Juster -{(QIQ)]
)
Subject: RE: K Juster Attachments withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

Rachel,
Attached is the following

1) PDF of assets where a CD is being requested

2) PDF of assets being kept and [QIOXCG)
3) PDF of QIONC) being kept

3) An excel spread sheet with 1 and 2 above
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



Sent: March 30, 2017 3:06 PM
To: Jude Coard

Ce: De La Ve, Scor: [
Subject: RE: [OIG)] s Needing CD's

Hi all — Just checking in on the status of these questions/updates. Thanks!

From: Rachel K. Dowell

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:18 AM
To: 'Jude Coard'

ces e L Vg, scor
Subject: RE:[QIG)] Needing CD's

Good morning Jude & Scott,
Thank you for sending the updated information — a few questions on that:

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks again,

Rachel

Rachel K. Dowell

Assistant Counsel

Office of Government Ethics



General Counsel & Legal Policy Division
Ethics Law and Policy Branch

(202) 482-9267

Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov

Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

From: Jude Coard [mal N

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 7:18 PM
To: Rachel K. Dowell

ces e L Vg, scor
Subject: [QIG)] Needing CD's

Attachment withheld in full (b)(5), (6)

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
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
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



From: Jude Coard

To: Rachel K. Dowell

e “De La Vega, Scott (DI NG

Subject: RE: [(OXO) Needing CD"s Attachments withheld in full (b)(3), (b)(4), (b)(5), (6)
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2017 4:32:39 PM

Attachments: responses.pdf
Kenneth Juster Form 278 3-29-17.pdf

Responses to questions 3-30-17.pdf
Kenneth Juster Assets by Category 3-30-2017.xls

Rachel, we should be able to give you the CD Request for all assets being sold later today.

In the meantime here are responses to your questions from Tuesday and today, a copy of the
updated 278 part 2 and 6 and a spreadsheet (Juster Assets by Category) showing assets by the line
items on the updated 278 and by category i.e. CD requested, No CD requested, assets to be kept.

We are updating this spreadsheet to do the CD request in the format you requested below ( with all
assets being sold with gain or loss) and to give you a list of property being kept or disposed of

outside of the CD process and will send later today.

Jude B. Coard | Partner

BERDON LLP « Accountants and Advisors

Long Island | One Jericho Plaza, Jericho, NY 11753
New York | 360 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10017
(b) (6)

I | v BERDONLLP.com

From: Rachel K. Dowell [mailto:rkdowell@oge.gov]
Sent: March 30, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Jude Coard

Cc:'DelaV

ega, Scott (RIG)
Subject: RE{RIG) Needing CD's

Hi all — Just checking in on the status of these questions/updates. Thanks!

Rest of chain released in part above




From: De La Vega, Scott
To: Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: RE: K Juster
Date: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 11:22:47 AM

Hi Rachel —

Can you confirm that [QISNONG) ? | don’t think we got a definitive
response on that [RISEG)

Thanks.

Scott

Scott A. de la Vega

Ethics Counsel

Office of the White House Counsel

Rest of chain released In part above




From: De La Vega, Scott
To: Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: RE: K Juster
Date: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 9:58:45 AM

Hi Rachel —
Just wanted to give you the heads up that deliberations on our side are going on in reference to your

e-mail below and we will get back to you ASAP —so we recognize it’s in our court right now. Thank

you.
Scott

Scott A. de la Vega

Ethics Counsel

Office of the White House Counsel

Rest of chain released in part above




From: De La Vega, Scott

To: Sandra S. Mabry

Cc: Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: RE: Juster Portfolio

Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:34:10 PM

Thank you so much for this Sandy. I’'m copying Rachel here since she is reviewing the CD request.

From: Sandra S. Mabry [mailto:ssmabry@oge.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 3:06 PM

Tos De La Vega, Scot: <

Subject: RE: Juster Portfolio

I (5)(5), (6)
I 20

you’ll find it useful.

Please call me if you have any questions or want to discuss. Sandy 202-482-9258

From: De La Vega, Scott [mailto I SIEGGEEEEEEEE |
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Sandra S. Mabry

Subject: Juster Portfolio

From: Juster, Kenneth |. EOP/NSC [_

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 1:29 PM

Tos De La Vega, Scor: I
ce: ude Coaro [

Subject: Portfolio

Scott,

Here is the list of QIONG) . I think they all

v RN *Please note th

Please let me know what you think.

Thanks.



Best, Ken

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that isintended only for the use of the individual or
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
of thisemail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately del ete the email.



From:
To:

De La Vega, Scott
Elaine Newton

Cc: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: Fwd: K Juster {91
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 5:43:09 PM

Can we discuss this on Monday?

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

Date: April 14, 2017 at 10:05:56 AM EDT

To: 'Ken Juster' , Jude Coard

o>
Subject: RE: K Juster - (0)(6)

| will check with OGE on how to proceed with this situation and get back to you.
(b)(5), (6)

SD

Scott A. de la Vega
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Ken Juster (maito

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:48 AM

Tos Jude Coar R

Cc: De La Vega, Scot
Subject: Re: K Juster -[QI8)
Thanks RIG)

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2017, at 9:36 AM, Jude Coard |G- v ote:




Jude B. Coard

BERDON LLP . Accountants and Advisors
Long Island | One Jericho Plaza, Jericho, NY 11753
New York | 360 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10017



AR | v BERDONLLP.com



From: De La Vega, Scott
To: CD; Elaine Newton

Cc: David J. Apol Attachment withheld in full (b)(3),

Subject: Kenneth Juster CD Request (5), (6)

Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:54:38 AM

Attachments: Juster Summaries.docx

Attached, please find a summary description of Kenneth Juster's{QIONE)] that he would like to

keep, as provided by his accountant.

Please let me know if you need any further information to evaluate Mr. Juster's CD request.
Regards,

Scott

Scott A. delaVega

Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel



Summary of Q& that Filer Wants to Keep

(b)(3) & (b)(6) i (b)(6)




From: De La Vega, Scott

To: Elaine Newton

Cc: CD; David J. Apol

Subject: PRIORITY CD Request

Date: Monday, March 20, 2017 4:26:30 PM
Attachments: K. Juster CD Reguest.pdf

K. Juster 278e PDF.pdf
K. Juster Assets To Keep No CD.pdf

Good Afternoon Ms. Newton:

The Office of the White House Counsel is forwarding you a priority request from Kenneth I. Juster for a Certificate
of Divestiture (CD) for numerous assets, including his interests in several (QIG)] . Mr.
Juster, the Deputy Assistant to the President for International Economic Affairs, [[QIQMG)

He and his private financial management
team have been very helpful in providing the necessary information to properly report his holdings and Mr. Juster is
eager to divest the moment a CD is issued by your office in order to ensure that there is no possibility of a financial
conflict of interest.

Attached, please find the formal request from Mr. Juster pursuant to 5 CFR 2634.1005(a) as well as our office's
formal request to OGE pursuant to 5 CFR 2634.1005(b). The second attachment is a copy of Mr. Juster's signed

(but not yet certified) financial disclosure report. The third attachment is not required, but may be helpful in
expediting your analysis - it is a document provided by his accountant listing the assets Mr. Juster desires to keep

and therefore is not requesting a CD. T'll call your attention to the (QIGNG) in the third section of
this document. OGE General Counsel David Apol has suggested that we provide a brief explanation of those (0)3).(6)
and Mr. Juster's accountant is working on it and we will provide it to you by separate e-mail.

Fully recognizing that this request references quite a number of assets, please do not hesitate to reach out to our
office if you need further information.

Regards,

Scott A. de la Vega
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel



From: De La Vega, Scott

To: Seth Jaffe; Elaine Newton
Subject: FW: Urgent - (QIGNE)
Date: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 4:53:30 PM

Hi Seth and Elaine -

I've just been told by Ken's assistant that he isin a background press briefing right now and won't be done until 5:30,
so | think thiswill have to wait until the AM.

The below iswhat | am asking him to respond to.

Scott A. delaVega
Ethics Counsdl
Office of the White House Counsel

----- Original Message-----
From: De LaVega, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 4:36 PM
To: Juster, Kenneth |. EOP/NSC
Cc: Jude Coard
Subject: Urgent -

Ken -

One last thing before issuing the CD (which may be able to happen today if we respond by 5:00pm). OGE needs
you to provide an affirmative statement that you understand the following conditions before granting you the CD:

1
and

_
Please respond by reply to this message ssimply stating, "I understand and agree to these terms.”

Scott

Scott A. delaVega
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel



From: Seth Jaffe

To: Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: FW: Urgent -[(QIONG)

Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 8:29:37 AM
FYI:

From: De La Vega, Scott [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 6:04 PM
To: Elaine Newton; Seth Jaffe

Subject: FW: Urgent -{QIGNG)
Here is the affirmative statement indicating [QIQNG)

Scott A. de la Vega
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Juster, Kenneth I. EOP/NSC [mailt
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 6:01 PM

To: De La Vega, Scott
Cc: Jude Coard
Subject: RE: Urgent -

I understand and agree to these terms.

Rest of chain released in part above.




Exonm Rachel K. Dowell (b)(6) Scott de la Vega's email address

To (B)() Scott de la Vega's |

Cc: Elaine Newton
Subject: RE: Kenneth Juster CD Request
Date: Monday, March 27, 2017 3:30:26 PM

Hi Scott - Hope all is well!

I have completed my initial review of Mr. Juster's CD request and have a few follow-up questions. Are you
available today or tomorrow afternoon to discuss?

Thanks!
Rachel

-----Original Message-----

From: Elaine Newton

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: FW: Kenneth Juster CD Request

-----Original Message-----

From: De La Vega, Scott [mailt

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:54 AM
To: CD; Elaine Newton

Cc: David J. Apol

Subject: Kenneth Juster CD Request

Attached. please find a summary description of Kenneth Juster's (QIEING) that he would like to
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

Cc: Seth Jaffe

Subject: CD2017042.docx

Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 5:02:53 PM /e i N OIONG)
Attachments: CD2017042.docx

Updated to remove:

Also removed (b) ®)



From: Rachel K. Dowell

To: Elaine Newton

Subject: CD

Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:31:51 PM Attachments withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5). (6)
Attachments: CD2017042.docx

Juster, Kenneth (WH) Checklist.docx
K. Juster assets CD final 4-3-17 updated forﬂmﬁlﬁ




From: Rachel K. Dowell

To: Elaine Newton
Subject: RE: K Juster
Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:11:03 PM

Yes we are still waiting on that question — | will let you know as soon as | hear back.

Also, when we are ready, | can call in using a different line (my cell phone is not getting good service
right now)

From: Elaine Newton

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: RE: K Juster

When we are ready Walt would like us to walk him through the CD. Are we still waiting for an
answer to the [QIOMO) question?

From: Rachel K. Dowell

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 12:37 PM
To: Elaine Newton

Subject: FW: K Juster

FYI:

From: Jude Coard [mailt

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 12:29 PM
To: 'De La Vega, Scott’

Cc: Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: RE: K Juster

We are confirming thcQIQMON ¢ uestion.

b)(5). (6)

|

.. We will send an update.

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

To: Elaine Newton Attachment withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)
Subject: RE: CD - Juster
Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 11:27:17 AM

Attachments: (b)(3), (6)
(2) These are all identified as[QIESNC) (see attached)

Checking on questions 1 & 3 [RIQEGC)
I

From: Elaine Newton

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 11:10 AM
To: Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: RE: CD - Juster

Rachel,

Thank you very much for working on this complicated CD. | have completed my review and have a
few follow-up questions:

(b)(3), (3), (6)

Thanks, Elaine

From: Rachel K. Dowell

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 8:33 AM
To: Elaine Newton

Subject: RE: CD - Juster

Elaine,

| spoke with Scott at WHCO and, with the understanding that there may be additional questions as

review continues, he provided the following explanation for QISESQNG)




b)(3), (5), (6)

b)(5), (6)

From: Elaine Newton

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: RE: CD - Juster

Since | am still looking at the CD, you may want to wait to contact the WHCO just in case | have
another question. Thanks.

From: Rachel K. Dowell

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Elaine Newton

Subject: RE: CD - Juster

Hi Elaine,

From: Elaine Newton

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:06 PM
To: Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: RE: CD - Juster

Hey Rachel,



| am still reviewing the CD, but | do have two questions. (QIGNONG)

Thanks, Elaine

From: Rachel K. Dowell

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:47 PM
To: Elaine Newton

Subject: FW: CD - Juster

Hi Elaine — Just checking in to see if you need anything else from me at this point.

From: Rachel K. Dowell

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:24 AM
To: Elaine Newton

Subject: CD - Juster

Attachments withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

Elaine,

Attached are the updated notes (please disregard the draft in the folder on your chair) and the
updated CD. | am waiting on more information about one asset the employee plans to keep
-), but | wanted to get these materials to you ASAP so that you can begin review and let me
know if there are additional follow-up issues.

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



From: Rachel K. Dowell Attachment withheld in full (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)
To: Elaine Newton

Subject: Juster, Kenneth (WH) Checklist.docx
Date: Friday, March 31, 2017 9:50:34 AM

Attachments: Juster, Kenneth (WH) Checklist.docx

Updated checklist with info about QIONQNONG)




From: Elaine Newton

To: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: RE: K Juster
Date: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:27:48 AM

Okay. Thank you.

From: Rachel K. Dowell

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:20 AM
To: Elaine Newton

Subject: FW: K Juster

Elaine — Attached is the updated CD request materials. | will be sending my updated notes and CD in
the next email. The folder is on your chair. Thanks!



From: Elaine Newton
To: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: Accepted: CD




From: Elaine Newton
To: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: Accepted: CD




From: Rachel K. Dowell

To: EIEESEEEEN  (b)(6) ] Coard's email address

Cc: "De La Vega, Scott"

Subject: CD Request - OGE Review Questions

Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 1:50:03 PM Attachment withheld in full (b)(3), (5), (6)

Attachments: Questions 3.28.17.docx

Good afternoon,

| am the OGE reviewer assigned to Mr. Juster’s CD request, and Scott has asked me to send along my
preliminary questions in advance of today’s 4p phone call. Apart from a few general questions at the
top, my comments are in red in the chart, and go in the order of his financial disclosure report.
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

Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 8:34:35 AM
Rachel,

FYI: | signed the CD.

Great work!

Seth



From: Elaine Newton

To: Rachel K. Dowell
Subject: FW: Kenneth Juster CD Request
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 10:00:17 AM attachment withheld under (b)(é)

Attachments: Juster [DIRNG] Summaries.docx

----- Original Message-----

From: De La Vega, Scott [mailt

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 9:54 AM
To: CD; Elaine Newton

Cc: David J. Apol

Subject: Kenneth Juster CD Request

Attached, please find a summary description of Kenneth Juster's QISNGQ) that he would like to
keep. as provided by his accountant.

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

Subject: RE: CD Request - OGE Review Questions

Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 4:12:24 PM Attachment withheld in full (b)(s), (4), (5)' (6)
Attachments: Book2.xIsx

For our call.

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

Sent: March 28, 2017 1:50 PM Attachment withheld in full (b)(3), (3), (6)
To: Jude Coard

Cc: 'De La Vega, Scott'

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
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 1:45:11 PM

Got it. Now it's working. Thanks.

From: Rachel K. Dowell [mailto:rkdowell@oge.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:44 AM

To: De La Vega, Scott

Subject: RE: Kenneth Juster CD Request

Hi Scott - Just trying this email again to see if it goes through. I will call you at 11a to discuss my follow-up
questions. Thanks!

From: Rachel K. Dowell
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 3:30 PM

TOIF (b)(6) Scott De La Vega's email address
Cc: Elaud rton

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






